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Filings@psc.state.fl.us 10/23/01 4:11 PM

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 4:11 PM
To: 'Webb, Linda C.'

Cc: Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens
Subject: Docket Number 011384-El

This will confirm receipt of Application for authority to receive common equity contributions and to issue and sell
securities during twelve months ending December 31,
2002, by 6ulf Power Company.

Your filing was received on October 23, 2001.

It has been stamped with identifying Document No. 13421-01.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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Filings@psc.state.fl.us 10/23/01 3:00 PM
FiIings@gsc.state.ﬂ.us
From: Webb, Linda C. [LCWEBB@southernco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 2:56 PM
To: 'filings@psc.state.fl.us'
Cc: Ritenour, Susan D.
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Financing Application
02Financial App
final.pdf 1. The person responsible for the filing is:
Susan D. Ritenour
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL. 32520-0780
850-444-6231
sdriteno@southernco.com
2. The item is a new filing and is, therefore, undocketed. It is

entitled "Gulf Power Company's Application for authority to receive common
equity contributions and to issue and sell securities".

3. The total number of pages in the document are 21.

4. The document consists of a transmittal letter (2 pages), the petition
(10 pages), and exhibits (8 pages).

5. By filing electronically, Gulf Power Company accepts that the official
copy is the version printed by the Public Service Commission's Division of
the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services and filed in the official
docket file.

<<02Financial App firal.pdfs>>

Linda Webb

Administrative Assistant, Senior
Gulf Power  Company

850-444-6254



NOV-06-01 04:10PM  FROM-FLORIDA CABLE ASSOC, 850-681- 9576 T-429 P.01/01 F-977

A0

Florid4 Cable 1elecommun1canon> Association

Sceve Wilkerson, President

VIA FACSIMILE

November 6, 2001 & ﬁ;w
- .
8 &5
’ =
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director = o M

Division of Records and Reporting .§ g - .
Florida Public Service Commission S f: 1
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard = ® 3
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 w O

RE: FPSC Docket No. 011384-E1
Dear Ms. Bayo:

1 am writing 1o request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be
placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced docket. Please
send all mailings to the following:

Michael A. Gross

Vice President, Regulatory Attairs & Regulatory Counsel
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc.

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100

Tallahassee, FL 32303

850/681-1990 Tel.

850/681-9676 Fax

E-Mail Address: mgross@fcta.com.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me with any questions.
Sincerely,

Michael A. Gross
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
& Regulatory Counsel

MAGm] E) ”/9‘/0’

246 East 6th Avenue o Tallahussee, Florida 32303 e (850) 681-1990 @ FAX (850) 681-9676 ® www.fcra.com
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2001 2:05 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/20/01 2:04:00 PM

Docket Number: 011384-El

Filename / Path: 011384.LHD

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO RECEIVE COMMON EQUITY
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES DURING THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER
31, 2001



